Mount Greenwood Colts Youth Organization, NFP

Board Meeting May 9, 2018



Meeting Minutes

MGCYO Board Members Present: Jessica Popow, Nicole Richko, Katie O'Connor, Val McKee, Amy Worley, Amanda Keenan & Jeff Dugger

MGCYO Members Present: None.

Approval of previous meeting minutes ~ Val McKee

 Katie O'Connor motioned to approve the minutes, Nicole Richko second the motion, the April meeting minutes were approved.

Football Update ~ Jeff Dugger

- Jeff shared proof of this year's football jersey.
- Anthony DePaola and Jeff went through the helmets and ordered replacements for those helmets that are no longer certified.
- Jeff is going to make MVP trophies out of the old helmets that are no longer in use.
- Applebees Pancake Fundraiser 8am or 10am starts on Saturdays, \$300 minimum, tickets can be bought in advance and at the door.
- VFW is \$350 for five hours to hold pancake breakfast, but there is no kitchen.

Treasurer's Report ~ Jessica Popow

- As of 4/30/18 we had a balance of \$16,640.40.
- Jessica shared a summary of receipts and disbursements.

Registration ~ Nicole Richko

- · Raffle tickets have been ordered.
- We will bring laptops to in-person registration and ask to use their wifi.
- Jessica will print the registration paperwork for in-person.

- Katie will type up information regarding our volunteer requirements to give to families.
- Nicole brought the banners we ordered to put in the shed. Al will take one to hang at Merrionette Park Baseball fields.
- Raffle license must be applied for online and it costs \$250 for the Queen of Hearts raffle we have discussed holding.
- Homecoming Parade permit is \$50, Nicole will get that from the Ward Office.

Fundraising ~ Katie O'Connor

- Katie is going to mail out letters to last year's sponsors to ask them to sponsor again.
- Missy Haran secured a sponsorship from Firewater Saloon.
- Jeff Dugger is going to check with Joey's Hot Dogs to see if their food truck would come to our home games.
- Chicago Classic Coach, Katie shared his card in case any teams take any trips this season.
- We agreed the Queen of Hearts raffle is a good idea, but we are also concerned that there are a lot of these raffles going on in our area right now.

Photography ~ Jessica Popow

- We will work with Tom Killoran again this year because we were satisfied with them.
- We will plan for the Saturday before the first game and the following Saturday as a rain date.
- Jessica will set up the dates with Killoran.

ColtsWear ~ Nicole Richko

- Nicole will be going through the inventory tomorrow.
- · We will sell what we have at registration.
- Nicole will start working with Denise to create designs for next month.

Cheer Update ~ Amy Worley

- Amy talked to the company they purchase shoes from. She said pricing is the same.
- Amy will be ordering a sample of each size uniform for try on's. We just have to be careful with trying on as it will be a cheerleader's uniform for the season.
- They are getting their poms from the same company they get uniforms from.
- Practice spaces have all been secured for the season. She said dates are not set, but all former practices spaces agreed to letting us use them again this season.
- Jenny Werner will be taking over as Super Peewee Cheer coach now that Heather Townsend has moved to Arizona.

All asked if we plan to increase practices for cheer as the girls liked more practice. Amy and Amanda said they will be increasing it to four days per week as football does. The younger girls she may leave it up to the coaches.

New Business

- Amy suggested we have vendors at Party in the Park, we can charge them a fee and they can sell their products.
- Jessica Popow suggested we vote to have vendors at Party in the Park. All were in favor, no one was opposed. Amy said she would help Katie set this up.
- Chicago Fix owner would like to connect with our football players, Jeff Dugger will call him.

The next Monthly board meeting will be June 6, 2018 at 5:30PM. The meeting was adjourned at 6:41PM by Jessica Popow.